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QUESTIONS & RESPONSES #01

PA000000302 - On Call Cargo and Vehicle Pressure Washing Services
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procurement@portoftacoma.com

253.888.4741
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Question ID Submission Date Late Submission Question Answer

Q-002972 4/6/2025 No 1) How many companies were awarded this contract on the last This is the first time this service has gone out for solicitation.
solicitation?

Q-002972 4/6/2025 No 2) Is a bid bond or performance bond required? No.

Q-002972 4/6/2025 No 3) What type of vehicles would it entail? Does it include shipping containers, Heavy machinery, containers (quadcon / palcon), and vehicles of
heavy machinery, semis, etc. varying sizes (2-3 axles).

Q-002972 4/6/2025 No 4) How many vehicles are pressure washed on average per month? Monthly requirements vary depending on need. Averages are in

the 5-10 range, but have gone up to 300 plus.
Q-002972 4/6/2025 No 5) Is it possible to know what a monthly price would be or look like from Prices vary by vendor.

previous contracts?




